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Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech)

From: Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech)
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Jonathan Antone
Cc: Raskin, Joshua L. (Shld-NY-IP-Tech); Kassenoff, Allan (Shld-NY-IP-Tech); Welch, Cort (Assoc-NY-IP-

Tech); Schindler, Barry (Shld-NJ-IP-Tech); Ullmer, Stephen M. (Shld-DEN-IP-Tech); Schaengold, 
Michael J. (Shld-DC-GvtCntr); Horowitz, Robert (Shld-NY-LT); Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech)

Subject: Denial of FirstSpear's IPR Rehearing Requests
Attachments: IPR2019-01169 (Paper 17) Decision Denying Petitioner's Request for Rehearing.pdf; IPR2019-01170 

(Paper 17) Decision Denying Petitioner's Request for Rehearing.pdf

Hi Jon,  
 
As I mentioned in my voicemail, I hope you and your family are safe and well in these strange times.  The mayor has also 
locked‐down Denver at least through April 10, but our family members have (luckily) been unaffected by the virus to 
date.  Most GT’ers were already set‐up to work from home, so out business operations remain generally the same.  We 
hope you and your Crye team are well. 
 
Anyway, I am writing because we are pleased to report that the PTAB just denied FirstSpear’s IPR Rehearing Requests 
(decisions attached).  Thus, these IPRs are over because PTAB institution decisions are final and non‐appealable by 
statute (35 USC 314(d)), i.e., nothing else that can/should happen in these IPRs.   
 
As it relates to our Rehearing Requests in the IPRs we filed against FirstSpear’s patents, we expect the PTAB to issue 
decisions in those matters within a week or so.   
 
Please let us know if you need anything else or would like to discuss. 
 
Talk to you soon,  
 
Heath Briggs 
Patent Attorney 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP | 1144 15th Street, Suite 3300 | Denver, Colorado 80202 
Tel 303.685.7418 | Fax 720.904.6118  
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